
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF JULY: 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

Value of Construction $363,319 $119,429 $4,101,969 $1,425,207 $6,303,674 $3,517,844 $10,768,962 $5,062,480

No. of Permits Issued 11 7 15 9 35 45 61 61

BP to Complete (renewals) 1 2 1 3 15 26 17 31

No. of Residential Building Permits 0 0 3 0 7 7 10 7

No. of Manufactured Homes 1 0 1 1 2 2 4 3

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 6 5 7 4 11 10 24 19

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 3 0 3 1 0 0 6 1

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $1,905,390 $3,146,597 $7,030,955 $3,915,042 $21,432,603 $9,868,676 $30,368,948 $16,930,315

No. of Permits Issued 73 42 64 50 204 141 341 233

BP to Complete (renewals) 43 14 30 21 117 74 190 109

No. of Residential Building Permits 3 4 7 1 28 19 38 24

No. of Manufactured Homes 5 2 4 8 7 6 16 16

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 18 20 20 17 51 40 89 77

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 4 2 3 3 1 2 8 7

MEMORANDUM

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS


